### Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held virtually via Microsoft Teams on Wednesday 5th May 2021 at 7pm.

**Present:** Councillors Hood, Plaskitt, Bratton, Bradshaw and Chapman. Ward Councillors Hasthorpe, Hudson and two members of the public and the Parish Clerk.

(members present by audio and visual access, except Cllr Bratton who was present via telephone) (Clerk as minute taker present by audio access and two members of the public present by audio access)

#### 01.05.2021 To appoint a Chairman for the year 2021/2022.

Councillor Hood was unanimously appointed Chairman.

#### 02.05.2021 Signing by the Chairman of his/her Declaration of Office.

Councillor Hood having been duly nominated accepted the position of Chairman of Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council and signed his Declaration of Office for the year 2021/2022.

#### 03.05.2021 To appoint a Vice Chairman for the year 2021/2022.

Councillor Chapman was duly appointed as Vice Chairman for the year 2021/2022. Councillor Chapman having been duly nominated accepted the position of Vice-Chair. Councillor Chapman to sign and forward her Declaration of Office for the year to the Clerk.

## **04.05.2021** To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. No apologies received.

#### 05.05.2021 To elect Councillors to serve on the following working groups:

#### (a) Public Rights of Way

Councillor Bratton.

#### (b) Planning

Full Council

#### (c) Parks, Open Spaces and Tree Preservation

Councillor Plaskitt.

#### (d) Finance

Full Council.

#### (e) Media Representative

Councillor Chapman.

#### 06.05.2021 To appoint or confirm representation to the following outside bodies:

#### (a) ERNLLCA

Councillors Bratton and Plaskitt.

#### (b) The Stamford Trust

Councillor Bratton.

#### (c) CPRE

Councillor Bratton.

#### (d) Town & Parish Councils Liaison Committee

Councillor Bratton with all other councillors the alternative.

#### 07.05.2021 To consider sending representation to the Laceby Community Fund.

(a) Cllr Hood with all other councillors as substitute.

#### **08.05.2021** Declaration of Interests

(a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest

Councillors Bradshaw and Chapman declared in interest in agenda item 12.05.2021 planning items (1) & (2).

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below

None.

#### **09.05.2021 Open Forum:**

Two members of the public attended the meeting and addressed the Council regarding the increased speed of vehicles since the removal of the chicanes, verges that are being churned up from a high volume of parked vehicles, the line of sight impaired by vehicles parking on the verges and wooden posts that were placed and now have to be removed. Councillor Hasthorpe said that Traffic Regulations Orders are in place on the Main Road and vehicles parking here risk penalty fines, he asked that the resident emails are forwarded so that he can investigate the concerns raised.

The Chair thanked them for attending and reconvened the meeting.

10.05.2021 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 31st March 2021. Proposed by Cllr Plaskitt and seconded by Cllr Bratton.

RESOLVED: The Minutes of 31st March 2021 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

#### **11.05.2021** Police Liaison:

The Police report was distributed to Councillors prior to the meeting. There has been seventy four crimes across the whole of the Wolds Ward, of these there has been six incidents for Barnoldby le Beck. Chair noted that PCSO Di Bell has taken over responsibility for Wolds Ward from Richard Heseltine who has moved on to train to become a Constable.

#### **12.05.2021** Planning items:

- (a) to discuss any planning matters.
- (1) DM/0353/21/REM Plot 7 Kings Chase, Barnoldby le Beck.

Variation of Conditions 1 (Approved Plans) and 2 (Materials) as granted on

DM/1039/18/REM for amended layout/design of dwelling and garage.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed and discussed the amended plans and agreed to approve this application with the condition for consideration during deliveries that trades people's vehicles park within the boundary and not on the verge/highway and the usual working hours applied.

(2) DM/0431/21/FUL - Plot 1 Kings Chase, Barnoldby le Beck.

Variation of Condition 2 (Plans) as granted on DM/0311/20/FUL to amend layout and design.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed and discussed the amended plans and recommended to oppose this application on the grounds that the plans has changed significantly to the original plans submitted on DM/0311/20/FUL and the detrimental impact this would have on neighbouring properties.

(3) DM/1084/20/REM - Land at Bradley Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

To discuss section 106. Councillors discussed and agreed that any money from section 106 should be spent within the Parish. Other concerns were discussed but agreed the concerns were not under debate for this agenda item.

#### 13.05.2021 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

- (a) The Website planning tracker is being investigated by the Website provider. Clerk advised that the web provider and has confirmed that the development team has been asked to prioritise this issue.
- (b) Remote meetings expire on 6th May 2021 at midnight and all future meetings should be held face to face. Councils must ensure that the meeting venue is COVID-secure.
- (c) Clerk mentioned that she has not yet purchased the laptop and queried if the Microsoft Office 365 should be purchase as a yearly subscription or without. Clerk to obtain prices.

#### 14.05.2020 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

- (a) To hear from chairman on meeting held with Highways Officer Debbie Swatman Chair reported discussions took place regarding plans to replace the chicanes with traffic calming measures for which funding is in place, but has to be signed off by NELC. The main road through the village will be closed when the roundabout on Barton Street/Waltham Road junction is installed which will temporarily cut down the amount of traffic through the village. Debbie Swatman (NELC) did appreciate the fact that the Parish Council needs to be kept updated.
- (b) Councillor Plaskitt reported that there is a lump of tarmac that has lifted on Chapel Lane corner. He also said that the road sweeper that he asked for has not yet been to sweep the roads in and around the village

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact NELC on both matters.

#### 15.05.2021 Great British Spring Clean between 28th May to 13th June.

(a) To discuss and agree a date for a litter pick. Councillors discussed and agreed Wednesday 2nd June at 6.30pm. Councillor Chapman agreed to arrange posters and place information on the Facebook page.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to hold this event on Wednesday 2nd June to meet at the village green at 6.30pm. Residents are welcome to join and support this event.

#### **16.05.2021** Future Dates:

- (a) Planning Committee Wednesday 16th June 2021 at 9.30am Grimsby Town Hall.
- (b) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 12th July 7pm in St Helens church.

#### 17.05.2021 Accounts for Approval

(a) To consider quotation for Parish Council insurance renewal.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to renew their insurance with Came & Company at a cost of £218.00.

(b) To consider ERNLLCA membership for year 2021/2022 at a cost of £296.19.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council considered and agreed the ERNLLCA membership for the year 2021/2022 at a cost of £296.19

(c) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 5th May 2021 and approve their payment:

Bank Transfer To		For	£
Online	Mrs K Kirkham	Salary	137.50
Online	Mrs K Kirkham	Domain Renewal	14.39
Online	ERNLLCA	<b>2021/2022</b> Membership	296.19
Online	<b>Toops Tidy Gardens Ltd</b>	Grass cutting services	107.78
Online	Francene Woods	Audit	54.00
Online	Came & Company	Parish Insurance	218.00

**RESOLVED:** The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(d) To review governance statement (Section 1).

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed and approved the governance statement for the year 2020/21.

(e) To consider signing the Certificate of Exemption

**RESOLVED:** The Parish Council reviewed and approved the signing of the Certificate of Exemption.

(f) To receive internal auditors report & audited accounts 2020/2021.

**RESOLVED:** The Parish Council approved the internal auditors report and audited accounts.

(g) To review and authorise signing of annual return (Section 2).

**RESOLVED:** The Parish Council authorised the signing of the annual return.

The Parish Council ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.25pm



# Local Community News

#### Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update May 2021

#### Crime

There have been 74 crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward from the date of the last update on 5<sup>th</sup> March. Of these there have been six reports in Barnoldby-le-Beck.

Following an incident on 12<sup>th</sup> April on Main Road, a male has been arrested for assault, making threats to cause damage and stalking which is part of a long running domestic situation.

In another long running neighbour dispute, a complaint of harassment has been made by one party against the other.

On 24<sup>th</sup> April, a car parked on Main Road was damaged after an implement was used to cause deep scratches in the bodywork. The other report relates to the sending of malicious communications.

There has been one report of ASB. On 27<sup>th</sup> April a report was made regarding youths causing issues at a fishing pond.

In other news, PCSO Di Bell has taken over responsibility for the Wolds Ward as Richard Heseltine has moved on to train to become a Constable.

#### How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal

with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The non-emergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are:

PC 1355 Dan Hassan <u>daniel.hassan@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7713 Diane Bell <u>diane.bell@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>